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£ COMES NOW PROBATION OFFICER Michael A. Watts presenting an official report on Jarrett

Maupin Il who was placed on probation on September 21, 2009, by the Honorable David G. Campbell
presiding in the District Court of Arizona. A 60 month period of probation was imposed. In addition to
the general terms and conditions adopted by the court, the offender was ordered to comply with the
following special conditions:

1. You shall provide the probation officer access to any requested financial information.

2. You are prohibited from making major purchases, incurring new financial obligations, or entering
into any financial contracts without the prior approval of the probation officer.

3. You shall complete 75 hours of community service. The type and location of the community
service is to be determined by the Office of the Mayor of the City of Phoenix and approved by the
assigned probation officer. Community service is to be completed within the first 18 months of
supervision.

Jarrett Maupin Il was convicted of false statement to a federal agency, a class D felony offense.

RESPECTFULLY PRESENTING PETITION FOR ACTION OF COURT FOR CAUSE
AS FOLLOWS:

A. Violation of Standard Condition No. 6: You shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless
excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other acceptable reasons.

1. Maupin failed to work regularly at a lawful occupation. This constitutes a Grade C violation
§7B1.1(3)(B).

B. Violation of Standard Condition No. 7: You shall notify the probation officer at least ten days prior
to any change of residence or employment.

1. On or about October 7, 2010, Maupin quit employment with Instant Wireless and began working
at Microsoft without notifying the probation officer in advance. This constitutes a Grade C violation
§7B1.1(3)(B).

2. On or about December 3, 2010, Maupin obtained employment at Factory to You, where he
worked for three days. He failed to notify the probation officer in advance, and did not notify the
probation officer of this job until he was no longer employed at Factory to You. This constitutes
a Grade C violation §7B1.1(3)(B).
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3. On or about January 28, 2011, Maupin began working as an associate pastor at First
Congregational United Church of Christ, without notifying the probation officer in advance. On
July 22, 2011, Maupin resigned from this employment without notifying the probation officer in
advance. This constitutes a Grade C violation §7B1.1(3)(B).

C. Violation of Standard Condition No. 13: You shall immediately notify the probation officer (within
forty-eight (48) hours if during a weekend or on a holiday) of being arrested or questioned by a law
enforcement officer.

1. On or about June 24, 2010, Maupin was questioned by a law enforcement officer. The offender
failed to report this police contact until July 7, 2010. This constitutes a Grade C violation
§7B1.1(3)(B).

D. Violation of Standard Condition No. 19: You shall pay any monetary penalties as ordered by the
Court. You will notify the probation officer of any material change in your economic circumstances that
might affect your ability to pay restitution, fines, or special assessments.

1. Maupin failed to pay restitution at the rate of $250 per month beginning 60 days after entry of
judgement. As of the writing of this petition, Maupin paid $2,019.50. This constitutes a Grade C
violation §7B1.1(3)(B).



Page 3 Case 2:09-cr-00052-DGC Document 30 Filed 09/26/11 Page 3 of 3

U.S.A. v. Il Jarrett Maupin
Docket No. 09CR00052-001-PHX-DGC
September 13, 2011

AFFIDAVIT AND PETITION PRAYING THAT THE COURT WILL ORDER A WARRANT BE ISSUED

In conformance with the provision of 28 U.S.C. § 1746, | declare, under penalty of perjury, that the
foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Based on the information presented that the
offender has violated conditions of supervision, | am petitioning the Court to issue a warrant.

Wy aiia ofl3/

Michael A. Watts, | Date
Senior U.S. Probation Officer

R wed by

;41 9///«///.

red Chileég Date
Supervisory Y¥-5. Probation Officer

ORDER OF COURT

| find there is probable cause to believe the offender has violated conditions of supervision, supported
by the above affirmation given under penalty of perjury. The Court orders the issuance of a warrant.
Considered and ordered this _ Z2- day of ng,o ,20_{[  and ordered filed and
made a part of the records in the above case.
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The Honorable David G. Campbell,
U.S. District Judge
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Defense Counsel:

Robert Michael Skupin
845 North 6" Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85003
(602) 232-2000



